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Shove\rs, Marc

From: Malaise, Gordon )

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:08 AM '

To: CathleneH; Champagne, Rick

Cc: Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0355

The hits for municipal boundary changes and secretary of state are found in ch. 66. There are also hits in ch. 59 for
county supervisor districts. Accordingly, this draft appears to be a job for the Local Government team.

From CathleneH [maulto cathleneh@gmall com] K(‘Q) @AA RV 'L{/L/
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:03 AM T “ ﬂ{)w“
o el

To: Malaise, Gordon; Champagne, Rick KO(L)I
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From: <Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin, gox%) \b(" \‘g‘ \Q‘\D| J 0’230 ,Xk\a L { #-ﬁ
Date: December 23, 2014 at 11:55:23 AM A o Wi p e
To: <cathlene.hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> b% \\)AO M PNy
Cc: <Jennifer. Kraus@wisconsin.gov>, <Cory.Stinebrink{@wisconsin.gov>, ‘(Ub(g‘\’)
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov> — N \
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0355 p:l ‘ A )

\/\0\ C\(,IJ\
Biennial Budget: 2015-17 Q/U\J\U‘ @Q’g ,«*_f\

DOA Tracking Code: BBO0355

Topic: Annexations and Charter Ordinances
SBO Team: ‘GGCF \/){wﬂ’gjﬁ/‘ q \
SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA 72 (0\' ? pij—"’\ \ajp/)
Phone: (608) 266-0239 SR PO Q‘) . 0
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov 06 %%~) / %}; \(6(}» })J\/ﬁﬂ

t
Agency Acronym: SOS \0 [9 Og g
Agency Number: 575 _
Priority: High

Intent: & kﬁ(j
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DOA's division of intergovernmental relations \\\M
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Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




Shovei's, Marc

< R -

" From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: ' RE: Draft

Yeah, we can just say DOA, or however it works best, and have the secretary assign responsibility. | wasn’t sure what
exactly the department wanted.

From: Shovers, Marc [mailto:Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Subject: RE: Draft

Yeah, that would work, but why not just say *DOA™ The change is easy — you just need to decide to
whom the responsibility should be assigned. If you just want it to be DOA, with no further
specification, that's fine. Presumably the secretary would assign responsibility, right?

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: RE: Draft

Marc-
Is it as simple as changing the secretary of state to “the department” as defined in 66.02177?

From: Shovers, Marc [mailto:Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Subject: RE: Draft

Hi Cory:

Thanks for getting back to me. I understand which statutes in ch. 66 need to be changed — my
question is, to what should the “sec. of state” references be changed? I did not find anything
referring to “"DOA's division of intergovernmental relations” in the statutes, which is what the
instructions requested. Please let me know to whom the responsibility should shift, and what the
statutory reference is for that entity. Thanks.

Marc



Shovers, Marc : 5
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i
From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 12:20 PM |
To: _ Shovers, Marc |

Subject: RE: Draft x
If I recall correctly, you had asked me about which statute in Secretary of State would be changed, correct? ] haven t
been able to find statutory authority for Secretary of State unless it falls under the requirement to keep a record of the
official acts of the executive department. If which case, it’s probably not something we can do ;
constitutionally. Otherwise, there are various parts of chapter 66 that this proposal would be appllcable to They are:
66. 0203(6’6\55%)@” G b
66.0215-66.0217
66.0219 .
66.0221
66.0223 /-
(66.02257
66.0227 ;3
66.0229 3 -

66. 0301
66.0307

Is it possible to specify in these sections that they don’t have to be recorded in the secretary of state, but would be
recorded in DOA instead?

From: Shovers, Marc [mailto:Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:12 AM

To: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Subject: RE: Draft

Yep, it was me.

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Draft

Marc-

Are you the one who called me regarding the recording of annexations and other boundary changes being recorded in
DOA rather than Secretary of State? | failed to write down who that was.

Cory Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

(608)266-0239
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DOA....... Stiﬁ%éBfiﬁk’;riBr/B0355 — Transfer from secretary of state to DOA the
responsibility to record municipal boundary, name, and status

changess™

FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

X. | LOCAL VAW (-0ve 2 /m

Generally under current law, if a municipality (a city, village, or town) changes
its boundaries or its name, or if it changes status (dissolves of reorganizes as another
form of local government) the municipality must file a certified copy of the change
- with the secretary of state. Depending on the type of action taken by the
\L municipality, the secretary of state may then be required /notify other state agencies,

such as DNR, DOR, or DOT, of the action taken and the secretary of state may be

required to issue a certificate of incorporation to the municipality. Under this bill,

certified copies of such changes, and certificates of incorporation related to such

changes, must be filed with, and issued by, DOAs division ofiifitengoveinmental
)Z\J@lﬁtr@ﬁf //;M/ my %WO@,;@ -

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: /

SECTION 1. 60.05 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:



History: 1983 a. 532; 1999 a. 150 s, 672. w’

10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18

21

\e
History: 1993 a. 246,

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2- LRB—192§/?

SECTION 1

60.05 (4) CourT ORDER. If, after the hearing under sub. (3), the court finds that
the area of the proposed town meets the requirements of sub. (1), the court shall enter |
an order establishing a neW town under the name proposed in the petition and shall
designate the location of the first town meeting of the new town. The clerk of;court |

shall immediately file certified copies of the order with the@sta@e /g?j@ (é/ndy

the county clerk.
Y ! /’\/ A ,wm ¢'>‘4 et o

SECTION 2. 60.065 of the statutes is amended to read:

60.065 Change of town name. The name of a town shall be changed if
petition designating the new name is signed and filed with the town clerk under the
procedures in s. 9.20 (1), certified by the town clerk under the procedure in s. 9 20
(3), approved by the electors in an election held under the procedures in s. 9.20 (4)
and the result of the election is published in the town’s official paper, or posted in the
town, and the new name is filed in the office of the { v M{f
e D A

*++NOTE: Is the amendment of this section consistent with yourintent? If you don’t
want a name change filing removed from the secretary of state’s purview, please let me

know.

e
SECTION 3. 61.187 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

61.187 (2) (d) If, in accordance with par. (a), the results of the election under
sub. (1) provide for dissolution, the village clerk shall, within 10 days after the
election, record the petition and determination of the village board of canvassers in

the office of the register of deeds of the county or countles in which the v1llage is

S — o

located and file with theC XXX cert1ﬁed copies of the petition and

AT

the determination of inspectors of)electlon The Vﬂlage clerk shall also record in the

office of the register of deeds a certificate by the village clerk showing the date on

@ which the dissolution takes effect and file with the @Gtate %@Cdélé‘s ”
‘ | /\m
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SECTION 3
1 of the certificate. These documents shall be recorded and indexed by the register of
2 deeds. The index shall include the volume or reel number and the page or 1mage
@ number of the original documents. The o shall fé;rward 2 copies
4 of the certificate to the ‘department of transportaﬁié)@d oné to the department of
5 revenue. M@m

History: 1977 ¢.29s. 1654 (8) (c); 1977 ¢. 273; 1989 a. 192; 1993 a. 301; 1999 a, 182; 2001 a. 107; 2005 a. 391.

SECTION 4. 61.189 (2) of the statutes is amended to Yread:
7 61.189 (2) The election shall be noticed and conducted and the result canvassed

and certified as in the case of regular village elections and the village clerk shall

\/ M e e
immediately file with the@ 4 copies of a certification certifying
\4/ hfr el "

11 boundaries of such village or proposed city and 4 certified copies of a plat thereof; and

~
12 thereupon a certificate of incorporation shall be issued to such city by the @%y( 2|

e PR i,

§W Two copies of the certification and plat shall be forwarded by the

/

M, o the department of transportation and one copy to the

i I g

general city charter law. All debts, obligations and liabilities existing against such

17 | village at the time of such change shall continue and become like debts, obligations
18 and liabilities against such city, and such city may carry out and complete all
19 proceedings then pending for the issue of bonds for improvements therein;
History: 1971 c. 304, 336; 1977 0. 29, 1654 (8 (o) 1981 c. 45, 19; 1981 c. 390; 1953 a. 484; 1985 2. 304 5. 156; 1961 .316; 19992, 150 5. 672
| 20 SECTION 5. 62.02 of the statutes is amended to read:
| 21 62.02 Repeal of special charters. All special charters for cities of the 2nd,
‘ 22 3rd and 4th claéses are hereby repealed and such cities are hereby incorporated

\ 23 under this subchapter. Th; city clerk shall forthwith certify the boundaries of such

city to the Sec

XXX;who shall file the same and issue to such city a
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SECTION 5

1 certificate of incorporation as of the date when this subchapter became effective, and
2 record the same.
History: 1977 c. 151. —
3 SECTION 6. 62.075 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 62.075 (5) NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUDGMENT; UPON WHOM SERVED. A certified copy
5 of every such order shall be filed Wlth the town nd c1ty clerk and with the county
\>(““\ o gwqh‘i @z(}{@?}@?
@ clerk and 4 copies with the sceretars bat :f [he-seeretary Lat
: TP — %m,g{ /f,/,é/fm , '
7 shall forward 2 copies to the department of transportation and one copy to the
8 department of revenue.

History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 774 (1975); 1977 c. 29 5. 1654 (8) (c); 1977 c. 187; 1979 c. 110 5. 60 (11); 1983 a, 219; 1985 a. 225 1991 a, 316; 1993 a, 490: 1997

9 nERER qS‘SIBZCTION 7. 62.26 (7) of the statutes is amended%o read:
10 62.26. (7) CHANGE OF CITY NAME. The name of any city of the fourth class shall
11 be changed if a majority of the electors shall address a written petition therefor to
12 the council designating the new name, and the council shall by a two—thirds vote of
13 - all the members adopt an ordinance changing to such new name. The changev shall
14 be in effect upon publication of the ordinance in the official paper, and the filing of

P A S N
T4 c’/ﬁ,!f Yenis 2{&5\{ 1oa

@ a copy thereof in the office of the S N
((,(A‘::}H ——

#=NOTE: Is the amendment of this subsedfion consistent with your intent? Ifyou
don’t want a name change filing removed from the secretary of state’s purview, please let

me know.
' Vv
History: 1977 c. 151; 1993 a. 184,
16 SECTION 8. 66.0203 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 66.0203 (7) (a) No action to contest the validity of an incorporationl on any
18 grounds, whether procedural or jurisdictional, may be commenced after 60 days from

' i
the date of issuance of the certificate of incorporation by the %ff

"3{ ) !/’ ¢ I's

History: 1973 ¢, 37; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 ¢. 187 5. 134; 1983 a. 219; 1991 a. 316; 1993 a. 329; 1995 a. 201; 1999 a. 150 s. 36; it/ats 1999 s. 66.0203; 1999 a. 186; 2001 a. 16;
2003 a. 171; 2005 a. 254; 2007 a. 20; 2013 a. 38, 80. -

20 SECTION 9. 66.0211 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 9

F .- g
admiaisteslion

1 66.0211 (5) CERTIFICATION OF INCORPORATION. If a majority of the votes in an

2 incorporation referendum are cast in favor of a v1llage or city, the clerk of the cu"cg}t
SO

court shall certify the fact to the@seeiﬁetaé—\éﬁstate mf 4nd supply the Seeretars ’WD

%( J) / A ;?\ W S
X)with a copy of a description of the legal boundarles of the v111age or city

e %wﬁ‘_

i
Y € state X

&/
& 5 . and the assomated population and a copy of a plat of the village or city. W1th1n 10 :
i f L

days of receipt of the description and plat, theésd&et%gggﬂstate /shall forward

@
( 7" 2 copies to the department of transportation and one copy each to the department of
9

et V .
V>

issue a certificate of incorporation and record the certificate.

\\?_\

' administration and the department of revenue. The

History: 1971 c. 304; 1973 c. 37, 90; 1977 ¢. 29 5. 1654 (8) (c); 1977 c. 273; 1979 ¢. 361 s, 112; 1981 c. 4 5. 19; 1981 ¢. 377; 1993 a, 184; 1995 a. 27, 5. 9116 (5); 1999 a.
150 s. 40; Stats. 1999 5. 66.0211; 2011 a. 32,

10 SECTION 10. 66.0213 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read

66.0213 (4) (a) Within 10 days after incorporation of the village or city, the

county clerk of the county in which the petition was filed shall fix a time for the first
v |

election, and where appropriate designate the polling place or places, and name 3

inspectors of election for each place. The time for the election shall be ﬁxed no less

than 40 nor more than 50 days after the date of the certificate of 1ncorporat10n issued

, irrespective of any other provision in the statutes.

Nomination papers shall conform to ch. 8 to the extent applicable. Nomination

papers shall be signed by not less than 5% nor more than 10% of the total votes cast

19 at the referendum election, and be filed no later than 15 days before the time fixed
20 for the election. Ten days’ previous notice of the election shall be given by the county
21 clerk by publication in the newspapers selected under s. 66.0211 (2) and by posting
22 notices in 3 public places in the village or city, but failure to give notice does not
23 invalidate the election.

History: 1977 . 2035, 106, 1989 a. 192; 1991 a, 32, 316; 1993 a. 301, 329; 1995 a. 16 5. 2; 1995 a. 201, 216; 1999 a. 150 5. 41; Stats. 1999 s. 66. 0213; 2011 a. 115, 130;
2013 a. 80, 165.
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MES..........
SECTION 11
1 SECTION 11. 66.0213 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 66.0213 (6) REORGANIZATION OF CITY AS VILLAGE. Ifthe population of any city falls
3 below 1,000 as determined by the United States census, the coﬁncil may upon filing
4 of a petition conforming to the requiremenfs of s. 8.40 containing the signatui'es of
5 at least 15% of the electors submit at any general or city election the question
6 whether the city shall reorganize as a village. If three—fifths of the votes cast on the
7 question are for reorganization the mayor and council shall record the return in the

8 office of the register of deeds, file a certified copy with the clerk of the circuit court,

9 and immediately call an election, to be conducted as are village elections, for the
10 election of village officers. Upon the qualification of the officers, the board of trustees
11 shall declare the city reorganized as a village, and th? reorganization is effectwe
12 The clerk shall certify a copy of the declaration to the- W M ho shall Q/

5 %W ,H/)‘{Vﬂ{fﬂdr?
file the declaration and endorse a memorandum of the declaration on the record of /\

14 the certificate of incorporation of the city. Rights and liabilities of the city continue
15 in favor of or against the village. Ordihances, so far as within the power of the village,
16 remain in force until changed.
History: 1977 c. 203 s, 106, 1989 a, 192; 1991 a. 32, 316; 1993 a. 301, 329; 1995 a. 16 s. 2; 1995 a. 201, 216; 1999 a. 150 s, 41; Stats. 1999 5. 66.0213; 2011 a. 115, 130;
2013 a. 80, 165. \/
17 SECTION 12. 66.0215 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 66.0215 (5) CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, If a ma_]OI‘Ity of the votes are cast

— o

et i T

— \w ( "o 4 @ 7 ) \// )
@ in favor of a city the clerk shall certify the fact to the Seere :

%ﬁogether

20 with the result of the census, if any, and 4 copies of a description of the legal
p {él iy \,

boundaries of the town and 4 copies of a plat of the town. W m

2 shall then issue a certificate of incorporation, and record the certificate in a book kept

23 for that purpose. Two copies of the description and plat shall be forwarded by the
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4 M/; ion SECTION 12

&q pn 8 e

e
department of'ﬂﬁ/enue

m;)to the department of transportation and one copy to the

History: 1971 c. 304; 1977 c. 29 5. 1654 (8) (c); 1979 ¢. 89; 1981 ¢. 4 5. 19; 1981 ¢, 377; 1983 a. 532 s, 11; Stats. 1983 s. 66.012; 1991 a. 316; 1993 a. 329; 1995 a. 16s )
2; 1995 a. 201; 1999 a. 150s. 31; Stats. 1999 5. 66.0215; 2011 a. 115; 2013 a. 80.

SECTION 13. 66.0216 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
66.0216 (5) CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION. If a majority of the votes are cast {/) /Zm )

in favor of a city or village, the town clerk shall certify that fact to the m

?;ﬁg J\; \5
to the department offtranisportation and one copy to the department of revenue. The

town clerk shall also transmit a copy of the certification and the resolution under sub.

(1) to the county clerk.

History: 2005 a. 25, 254; 2007 a. 96; 2013 a. 80.

15 SECTION 14. 66.0216 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 66.0216 (6) ActioN. No action to contest the validity of an incorporation under

17 this section on any grounds, whether procedural or jurisdictional, may be

commenced after 60 days from the date of issuance of the certificate of incorporation

18

19 by the@e@state @ In any such action, the burden of proof as to all issues ¢
s B (¢
<o

is upon the person br1ng1ng the action to show that the incorporation is not valid. L

@ An action contesting an incorporation shall be given preference in the circuit court@

History: 2005 a. 25, 254; 2007 a. 96; 2013 a. 80. \/

SECTION 15. 66.0217 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 15

AT Ay g ;(’lw 54@%

66.0217 (9) (a) The clerk of a city or village which has annexed terrltory shallwﬁ,

1
@ file immediately gléhqth@eta{e
g
4
5
6
7

s

/a certified copy of the ordmance

certificate and plat, and shall send one copy to;each company that provides any
utility service in the area that is annexed. The clerk shall record the ordinance with
the register of deeds and file a signed copy of the ordinance with the clerk of any
affected school district. Failure to file, record or send does not invalidate the

annexation and the duty to file, record or send is a continuing one. The ordinance

that is filed, recorded or sent shall describe the annexed territory and the associated

gr\\ (g{\{j' ,,,,,

population. The information filed W1th the

g

10 in making recommendations for adjustments to entitlements under the federal

Seeretaryef—state M{ﬁnd record W1th the reglster of deeds

ﬁl\ revenue sharing program and distribution of funds under ch 79. The clerk shall
\z) certify annually to the
a legal description of the total boundaries of the municipality as those boundaries

14 existed on December 1, unless there has been no change in the 12 months preceding.

History: 1973 ¢. 37, 90, 143, 333; 1977 c. 29 ss. 698, 1654 (8) (¢); 1977 c. 187 5. 134; 1977 ¢, 315, 447; 1979 ¢, 323; 1979 c. 361 5. 112; 1983 a. 29, 189, 219; 1985 a. 225;
1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 192; 1991 a. 5, 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 247, 301, 329, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3308 to 3312, 9116 (5), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 201, 225; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 96; 1999
a, 150 ss. 44 to 47, 49 to 60, 63 to 65; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0217; 1999 a. 182 5. 197 2001 a. 16, 30; 2003 a. 171 317, 327; 2007 a. 43;,2809 a. 366; 2011 a, 75, 128; 2013 a. 80.

15 SECTION 16. 66.0217 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0217 (9) (b) Within 10 days of recelpt of the ordinance, certificate and plat,

be DO Shall forward 2 copies of the ordinance, certificate and plat

to the department of transportation, one copy to the department of administration,

one copy to the department of revenue, one copy to the department of public

20 instruction, one copy to the department, one copy to the department of natural
21 resources, one copy to the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection
22 and 2 copies to the clerk of the municipality from which the territory was annexed.

History: 1973 c. 37, 90, 143, 333; 1977 c. 29 ss. 698, 1654 (8) (c); 1977 c. 187 s. 134; 1977 c. 315, 447; 1979 c. 323; 1979 ¢. 361 s. 112; 1983 a. 29, 189, 219; 1985 a. 225;
1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 192; 1991 a. 5, 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 247, 301, 329, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3308 to 3312, 9116 (5), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 201, 225; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 96; 1999
a. 150 ss. 44 to 47, 49 to 60, 63 to 65 Stats. 1999 5. 66.0217; 1999 a. 182 s, 197 2001 a. 16, 30; 2003a 171 317, 327; 2007 a. 43; 2009 a. 366; 2011 a. 75, 128;:2013 a. 80.

23 SEcCTION 17. 66.0219 (7 ) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 17
1 66.0219 (7) APPEAL. An appeal from the order of the circuit court is limited to
2 contested issues determined by the circuit court. An appeal shall not stay the
3 conduct of the referendum election, if one is ordered, but the statement of the election
v

(Gecretary>
»\;(////9

/ results and the coples of the certificate and plat may not be filed with the@eeretarsy
,ﬁ wjnistral s on
M‘%{ﬁl’ntﬂ the appeal has been determined.
™~ e !# i

History: 1979 c. 89; 1987 a. 391; 1991 a. 269; 1993 a, 301, 329; 1995 a. 201; 1999 a. 150 s. 68; Stats. 1999 s. 66. 0219; 1999 a. 182 s. 200; 2001 a, 30; 2003 a. 171, 317;
2007 a. 43; 2011 a. 75; 2013 a. 80.

6 SECTION 18. 66.0221 (1) of the statutes is amended to read-

7 66.0221 (1) Upon its own motion and subject to sub. (3) and ss. 66.0301 (6) (d)

8 and 66.0307 (7), a city or village, by a twd—thirds vote of the entire membership of

9 its governing body, may enact an ordinance annexing territory which comprises a
10 portion of a town or towns and which was completely surrounded by territory of the
11 city’ or yillage on December 2, 1973. The ordinance shall include all surrounded town
12 areas except those that are exempt by mutual agreement of all of the governing
13 bodies involved. The annexation ordinance shall contain a legal description of the
14 territory and the name of the town or towns from which the territory is detached.
15 Upon enactment of the ordinance, the city or village clerk immediately shall file 6

v’ |
1 certified copies of the ordinance in the OfWW @
\ S Cpiny 1o e SR e,

@ with 6 copies of a scale map. The*' bary off state Q,G_X_Bys/hall forward 2 copies of the

18 ordinance and scale map to the department of transportation, one copy to the
19 department of natural resources, one copy to the department of revenue and one copy
20 to the department of administration. This subsection does not apply if the town
21 island was created only by the annexation of a railroad right—of-way or drainage
22 ditch. This subsection does not apply to land owned by a town government which has
23 existing town government buildings located on the land. No town island may be

24 annexed under this subsection if the island consists of over 65 acres or contains over



1

O 0 <2 O Ot

10
11
12

G

}0(0' ,

/Vw‘iil @M together with 7 copies of a plat showing the boundaries of the territory

16

3\\
N

2015 - 2016 Legislature -10 - LRB—192§/?

SECTION 18

100 residents. Section 66.0217 (11) applies to annexations under this subsection.
Except as provided in sub. (2), after December 2, 1973, no city or village may, by

annexation, create a town area which is completely surrounded by the city or village.

History: 1999 a. 150 s. 62;2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 317; 2007 a. 43, ! R [
SECTION 19. 66.0223 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0223 (1) In addition to other methods provided by law and subject to sub.
(2) and ss. 66.0301 (6) (d) and 66.0307 (7), territory owned'by and lying near but not
necessarily contiguous to a village or city may be annexed to a village or city by
ordinance enacted by the board of trustees of the village or the common council of the
city, provided that in the case of noncontiguous territory the use of the territory by
the city or village is not contrary to any town or county zoning regulation. The
ordinance shall contain the exact description of the territory annexed and the names

of the towns from which detached, and attaches the territory to the village or city (

Ly upon the filing of 7 certified copies of the ordinance in the office of the@ﬁ

. L
@mtached. Two copies of the ordinance and plat shall be forwarded by the@%?ié”@

/A
\@%m Mﬁi\]a‘co the department of transportation, one copy to the department of

17
18
19
20
21

22

administrégfon, one copy to the department of natural resources, one copy to the
department of revenue and one copy to the department of public instruction. Within
10 déys of filing the certified copies, a copy of the ordinance and plat shall be mailed
or delivered to the clerk of the county in which the annexed territory is located.

Sections 66.0203 (8) (¢) and 66.0217 (11) appIy to annexations under this section.

History: 1973 ¢. 90; 1977 ¢, 29 5. 1654 (8) (c); 1991 a. 269; 1993 a. 329; 1995 a. 27 5. 9145 (1); 1995 a. 201; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 s. 69; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0223; 2003
a, 171, 317, 327; 2007 a. 43; 2013 a. 80.

V4
SECTION 20. 66.0227 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

77
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’ Lion SECTION 20
Y it

66.0227 (5) The ordinance, certificate and plat shall be filed and recorded in

the same manner as annexatlons under s. 66.0217 (9) (a). The requirements for the

r lN are the same as in s. 66.0217 (9) (b).

H|st0ry 1973 ¢. 90; 1983 a. 29; 1987 a. 391 1989 a. 192; 1991 a. 5, 269; 1993 a. 301; 1999 a. 150 s. 66; Stats. 1999 s, 66.0227; 1999 a. 182 s. 198; 2001 a. 30; 2007 a, 43;
2011 a. 75,

z 4 SECTION 21. 66.0231 of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0231 Notice of certain litigation affecting municipal status or
boundaries. If a proceeding under ss. 61.187, 61.189, 61.74, 62.075, 66.0201 to
66.0213, 66.0215, 66.0216, 66.0217, 66.0221, 66.0223, 66.0227, 66.0301 (6), or
66.0307 or other sections relating to an incorporation, annexation, consolidation,
dissolution or detachment of territory of a city or village is contested by instigation

. of legal proceedlngs the clerk of the c1ty or v111age involved in the proceedings shall

v

£ }I(fXA coples of a notice of the commencemm
] i M .
action. The clerk shall file Wlth the @“eretaryef—stateMﬂ copies of any Judgments

rendered or appeals taken in such cases. The notices or coples of judgments that are

file with th

| required under this section may also be filed by an ofﬁcer or attorney of any party

s J——
{ ﬂ@m}

of interest. The ML{/ shall forward to the department of

transportation 2 copies and to the department of revenue and the department of

History: 1977 ¢. 29 s, 16548) (c) 1977c 273; 1979 ¢. 355, 1983 a. 532 5. 36; 1991 a. 269; 1995 a. 35 1999 a. 150 s. 70; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0231; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 43,

SECTION 22. 66.0301 (6) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 66.0301 (6) (e) A boundary change included in an agreement under this
21 subsection shall be accomplished by the enactment of an ordinance by the governing
22 body designated to do so in the agreement. The filing and recording requirements

23 under s. 66.0217 (9) (a), as they apply to cities and villages under s. 66.0217 (9) (a),
/\24) apply to municipalities under this subsection. The requirements for theQee—rei;nary;5
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P AL SECTION 22
1 A

} /M’“ffwii/ : N
1 ‘_'/ 2 = |

1 nder s. 66. 0217 (9 )i(b), as they apply under that section, apply to the o
seelﬁeteuﬂ%%state M When he or she receives an ordinance that is filed under this \\

3 subsection.

4 7 SEoTIoN 28. 66,0307 (10) of the Statutes 1 amended to read:”

5 66.0307 (10) BOUNDARY CHANGE ORDINANCE; FILING AND RECORDING

6 REQUIREMENTS. A boundary change under a cooperative plan shall be accomplished

7 by the enactment of an ordinance by the governing body designated to do so in the

8 plan. The filing and recording requirements under s. 66.0217 (9) (a), as they apply

9 to cities and villages under s. 66.0217 (9) (a), apply to mumclpahtles under th1s
10

subsection. The requirements for the (&m Mare the same as those

11 required in 8. 66.0217 (9) (b).

History: 1991 a, 269; 1993 a. 213, 301, 329, 399; 1995 a. 35, 201, 216, 227; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1999 a. 150 s. 67; Stats. 1999 s. 66.0307; 1999 a. 182 s. 199; 2001 a. 30; 2007
a. 43; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 75.

12 SECTION 9329. Initial applicability; Local Government.

13 (1) BOUNDARY, STATUS, NAME CHANGES. The treatment of sections 60. 05‘/(4)
14 60. 065‘/61 187 (2‘)/Ed) 61.189 6) 62. 05/62 075 (5) 6?S .26 ( ) 66.0203 (7) (a) 66. 0211
15 (5), 66.0213 (4l£a) and (6) 66.0215 (5‘)/66 0216[6) 6g8217 (9) (a) and (‘( 66.0219
16 (7)/66 0221 (1), 66.0223 g) 66.0227 (5) 66.0231, 66 0301 (6) (e) and 66. 0307 10
17 of the statutes first applies to a document that is filed, recorded, supplied, provided,
18 forwarded, or issued, or to a fact that is certified, on the effective date of this
19 subsectigg.

20 (END)



Shovers, Marc .

5

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: |.LRB-1025/1 (BB0O355)

| think we’d prefer to have the draft changed to just reference the secretary of administration, and remove “the office”
wherever that issue crops up.

Thanks,
Cory

From: Shovers, Marc [mailto:Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:12 PM

To: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Subject: RE: LRB-1025/1 (BB0355)

Hi Cory:

I doh’t think it matters much one way or the other, so whichever reference you'd prefer is fine with
me. For the record, current law has 2 examples of each phrase.

“filed in the office of the sec. of admin.” appears in ss. 73.03 (6) and 73.10 (6), and “filed with the
sec. of admin.” appears in ss. 19.01 (4) (bn) and 66.0304 (10) (c).

So just let me know if you're happy with the current draft or if you'd like to change the bill. Thanks!

Marc

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: LRB-1025/1 (BB0355)

Marc-

In LRB-1025/1 (BB0355), there are a few of the changes from the secretary of state to the secretary of administration
that end up leaving the statute saying: “filed in the office of the secretary of administration.” | don’t know if this is an
issue at all or just an awkward reference. Do you think we should have those 2 or 3 references in the draft amended to
just say “filed with the secretary of administration”??

Cory Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

(608)266-0239



